
 

March 3, 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, March 5, 2020 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Thursday: 

 

Adoption of Resolutions 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

3400 SCR15 SD1 ** HMS/CPH URGING THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

TO EXPAND AND IMPROVE HAWAII'S 

HOME VISITING PROGRAM. 

3401 SR16 SD1 ** HMS/CPH URGING THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

TO EXPAND AND IMPROVE HAWAII'S 

HOME VISITING PROGRAM. 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

3399 HB361 HD1 SD2 ** JDC RELATING TO EMOLUMENTS. 

FA1 SB3059 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO THE UNIVERSITY OF 

HAWAII. 

FA2 SB3080 SD3 ** WAM RELATING TO THE JUDICIARY. 

FA3 SB2409 SD3 ** WAM RELATING TO DOWN PAYMENTS. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene on Thursday at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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